

General Web Sites of Interest

AARP Webplace

A broad source of information, resources, and message-board discussions for the mature adult.

www.aarp.org

Administration for Community Living (Administration on Aging)

Wide variety of information pertinent to older adults and caregivers. Available in multiple languages.

www.acl.gov

Agency on Aging Northeastern Illinois

Offers information on aging resources and services for the older adult and caregiver.

www.ageguide.org

DuPage County Community Resource Information System (C.R.I.S.)

Single authoritative source of social service information in DuPage County.

www.dupagecris.org

DuPage County Senior Services

Assists DuPage County residents, aged 60 and older, to locate services and resources.

www.dupageco.org/seniorsvcs

DuPage County Veterans Assistance Commission

Provides emergency financial assistance to DuPage County Veterans.

www.dupageco.org/vac

Eldercare Locator

Nationwide service identifying local agencies that provide services to older adults.

www.eldercare.gov

Guide to Government Information and Services

Official web site of the United States Government. Has linkage to many helpful senior resources.

www.usa.gov

Illinois Department on Aging

Serves and advocates for older adults in Illinois.

www.illinois.gov/aging

Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services

Provides health care coverage for adults and children who qualify for Medicaid.

www.illinois.gov/hfs

Illinois Department of Veterans Affairs

Assists Illinois Veterans to address challenges in education, mental health, housing, employment and other challenges.

www.illinois.gov/veteran

Medicare

The official U.S. government site for people with Medicare. Find a doctor, compare hospitals, nursing homes, or home health agencies.

www.medicare.gov

My Medicare

Online services for accessing personalized information regarding your Medicare benefits and services.

www.mymedicare.gov

Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP)

Statewide health insurance counseling service for Medicare beneficiaries.

www.illinois.gov/aging/ship

Social Security

The official website of the U.S. Social Security Administration.

www.socialsecurity.gov